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TOWN COUNCIL MAJORITY OFFICE 
 

REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION AND DISPOSITION COMMITTEE 
 

July 26, 2022 
                    
TO: Councillors Awet Tsegai and Tom Rup 
 
FROM:  Angie Parkinson, Chair        
 
RE:       July 26, 2022  6:00 p.m. Town Council Majority Office      
 
This meeting is accessible through “Microsoft Teams” 1-929-235-8441 Conference 

ID: 853 127 924# or Click here to join the meeting 
   
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2.   APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
      A.  April 12, 2022 
 
3.  OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK 
 
4.  OLD BUSINESS 
      A.  3 Hillside Avenue 
 B.  1437-1439 Main Street 
 
5.  NEW BUSINESS 
      A.  860 Main Street / Church Corners Inn 
      
6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
cc: Town Council 
 Mayor Walsh 
 Eileen Buckheit, Director of Development 
 Laurence Burnsed, Director of Health and Social Services 
 Scott Sansom, Chief of Police 
 Rich Gentile, Assistant Corporation Counsel 

tel:+1%20929-235-8441,,25704167
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTA1ZjllNWEtOWEwMi00NmI3LTgxMDAtNTA0YjVmMzU5ODNj%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2287da8af4-4bef-47df-81f6-2cd460cbb560%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22adbe2f67-5e02-469a-ae80-8d192b3a8837%22%7d
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